Phone: 05278-245957
Fax; 05278-248123

Dr. RAMMANOHAR LOHIA AVADH UNIVERSITY, AYODHYA (U.P.)

Ref: RMLAUHJGC;"B 1‘ 2019

Date: 4 §‘Nnvember, 2019

To,

The Secretary,

University Grants Commission
Bahadurshah Zafar Marg,
New Delhi-110002

Subject: Inclusion of Bhavdiya Educational Institute, NH-28§

Sewar, Sohawal, Ayodhya
(U.P.) under section 2(F) & 12(B}) of the UGC Act.

Sir,

Principal, Bhavdiya Educational Institute, NH-28 Sewar, Sohawal, Ayodhya (U.P.) has
submitted proposal for inclusion under section 2(F) & 12(B) of the UGC Act. The College is
permanently affiliated with Dr. RML. Avadh Univesity, Ayodhya (Faizabad) and fulfill all the

norms of this University and State Government.

You are therefore requested to take action to include the above college under section 2(F) &
12(B) of the UGC Act.

Yours Sincerely,

Fal
e
Registrar

Encl: As above
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